
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

AGENDA 
JULY 1, 2021 

6:00 P.M. 
 
Roll Call. 
 
Approval of minutes – May 6, 2021 
 
 
(1) D-0721-09  The Falls Home Owner Association is requesting Landscape 

Review for the property located at Massey Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for a new landscaping plan. The property is owned by 
The Falls Home Owner Association and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-
8. 

 
(2) D-0721-10  Dolly Ridge Holdings, LLC is requesting Architectural Review 

& Final Review of Materials for the property located at 4317 
Dolly Ridge Rd. The purpose of this request is for a new building. 
The property is owned by Dolly Ridge Holdings, LLC and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-1.2. 

 
(3) D-0721-11  The Barber Companies, Inc. is requesting Architectural Review 

& Final Review of Materials for the property located at 1069 
Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is for renovation 
to an existing building building. The property is owned by The 
Barber Companies, Inc.  and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2. 

 
 
 
Time of Adjournment. 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 1  
 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
 

MINUTES 
 

MAY 6, 2021 
 

 The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Robert Thompson, Chairman    

David Giddens 
Joe Ellis 

      Chris Pugh 
      Jeff Slaton 
      Rip Weaver 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Mae Coshatt 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

 The minutes for April 1, 2021 were presented for approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for April 1, 2021 was 

made by Mr. Weaver and 2nd was by Mr. Pugh.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows: 

    
Mr. Giddens– yes    Mr. Pugh – yes  

 Mr. Ellis– yes     Mr. Slaton– yes   
 Mr. Weaver – yes   Mr. Thompson – yes 

Motion carries. 
 

 
LANDSCAPE REVIEW, LANDSCAPE REVIEW, ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW, 

AND FINAL REVIEW OF MATERIALS 
 

D-0521-08  Parker Ophthalmic Properties, LLC is requesting Landscape 
Review, Architectural Review, Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 3745 Corporate Woods Dr. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by Parker 
Ophthalmic Properties, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills PB. 

 
 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request. 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 2  
 

Brian Barrett and Brian Harris were present to explain the changes. 
 
The Board agreed.  
 
MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review, Architectural Review, Final Review 

of Materials for the property located at 3745 Corporate Woods Dr. was 
made by Mr. Slaton.  Second was made by Mr. Ellis.  Voice vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Giddens– yes    Mr. Pugh – yes  

 Mr. Ellis– yes     Mr. Slaton– yes   
 Mr. Weaver – yes   Mr. Thompson – yes 

Motion carries. 
 
 
      ___________________________ 
      Conrad Garrison 
      City Planner 



























PR
EF

INI
SH

ED
 M

ET
AL

 C
OP

IN
G 

ON
 

ST
UC

CO
 C

OR
NI

CE

OV
ER

FL
OW

 SC
UP

PE
R 

-S
EE

 
PL

UM
BIN

G

1/2
" R

EV
EA

L, 
TY

P.
ST

UC
CO

 W
AL

L S
YS

TE
M 

ON
 M

ET
AL

 
ST

UD
 FR

AM
IN

G
ST

UC
CO

 R
EV

EA
L P

AN
EL

AL
UM

IN
UM

 ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 EN

TR
Y 

SY
ST

EM
FA

BR
IC 

AW
NI

NG
 O

N 
ME

TA
L F

RA
MI

NG

BR
IC

K R
OW

LO
CK

BR
IC

K V
EN

EE
R 

ON
 M

ET
AL

 
ST

UD
 FR

AM
IN

G

BR
IC

K R
OW

LO
CK

BR
IC

K V
EN

EE
R 

ON
 

RE
IN

FO
RC

ED
 C

ON
CR

ET
E 

RE
TA

IN
ING

 W
AL

L

42
" G

AL
V. 

W/
 H

IG
H-

PE
RF

OR
MA

NC
E 

CO
AT

IN
G 

ST
EE

L G
UA

RD
RA

IL

GA
LV

. W
/ H

IG
H-

PE
RF

OR
MA

NC
E 

CO
AT

IN
G 

ST
EE

L C
OL

UM
NS

AS
PH

AL
T S

HI
NG

LE
 

RO
OF

IN
G 

SY
ST

EM
PR

EF
INI

SH
ED

 AL
UM

IN
UM

 
CO

PIN
G 

CO
VE

R

PR
EF

INI
SH

ED
 M

ET
AL

 C
OP

IN
G 

ON
 

ST
UC

CO
 C

OR
NI

CE
PT

D F
IBE

R 
CE

ME
NT

 LA
P S

ID
IN

G 
ON

 
ME

TA
L S

TU
D 

FR
AM

IN
G

PT
D F

IBE
R 

CE
ME

NT
 TR

IM
AL

UM
IN

UM
 ST

OR
EF

RO
NT

 
WI

ND
OW

S

CO
NT

RO
L J

OI
NT

, T
YP

.

HE
AT

 PU
MP

S -
SE

E M
EC

HA
NI

CA
L

PR
EF

INI
SH

ED
 M

ET
AL

 C
OP

IN
G 

ON
 

ST
UC

CO
 C

OR
NI

CE
1/2

" R
EV

EA
L, 

TY
P.

ST
UC

CO
 W

AL
L S

YS
TE

M 
ON

 M
ET

AL
 

ST
UD

 FR
AM

IN
G AL

UM
IN

UM
 ST

OR
EF

RO
NT

 EN
TR

Y 
SY

ST
EM

BR
IC

K V
EN

EE
R O

N 
ME

TA
L S

TU
D 

FR
AM

IN
G

BR
IC

K R
OW

LO
CK

42
" G

AL
V. 

W/
 H

IG
H-

PE
RF

OR
MA

NC
E 

CO
AT

IN
G 

ST
EE

L 
GU

AR
DR

AIL

GA
LV

. W
/ H

IG
H-

PE
RF

OR
MA

NC
E 

CO
AT

IN
G 

ST
EE

L 
CO

LU
MN

S

AS
PH

AL
T S

HI
NG

LE
 

RO
OF

IN
G 

SY
ST

EM
PR

EF
INI

SH
ED

 AL
UM

IN
UM

 
CO

PIN
G 

CO
VE

R
PR

EF
INI

SH
ED

 M
ET

AL
 C

OP
IN

G 
ON

 
ST

UC
CO

 C
OR

NI
CE

PT
D F

IBE
R 

CE
ME

NT
 LA

P S
ID

IN
G 

ON
 

ME
TA

L S
TU

D 
FR

AM
IN

G
PT

D F
IBE

R 
CE

ME
NT

 TR
IM

FA
BR

IC 
AW

NI
NG

 O
N 

ME
TA

L F
RA

MI
NG

BR
IC

K R
OW

LO
CK

RE
CE

SS
ED

 ST
UC

CO
 W

AL
L O

N M
ET

AL
 

ST
UD

 FR
AM

IN
G 

W/
 BR

IC
K B

AS
E

AL
UM

IN
UM

 ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 

WI
ND

OW

HE
AT

 PU
MP

S -
SE

E M
EC

HA
NIC

AL

SC
HE

DU
LE

D 
HM

 D
OO

R

18
" T

AL
L R

AT
ED

 EX
HA

US
T C

HA
SE

 FO
R 

FU
TU

RE
 G

RE
AS

E E
XH

AU
ST

 D
UC

T

AS
PH

AL
T S

HIN
GL

E R
OO

FIN
G 

SY
ST

EM

PR
EF

INI
SH

ED
 AL

UM
IN

UM
 LO

UV
ER

BR
IC

K V
EN

EE
R 

ON
 M

ET
AL

 
ST

UD
 FR

AM
IN

G

AL
UM

IN
UM

 
ST

OR
EF

RO
NT

 EN
TR

Y 
SY

ST
EM

BR
IC

K R
OW

LO
CK

PR
EF

INI
SH

ED
 AL

UM
IN

UM
 

CO
PIN

G 
CO

VE
R

AL
UM

IN
UM

 ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 

WI
ND

OW

PR
EF

INI
SH

ED
 AL

UM
IN

UM
 

GU
TT

ER
S &

 DO
WN

SP
OU

TS

BR
IC

K V
EN

EE
R 

ON
 

RE
IN

FO
RC

ED
 CO

NC
RE

TE
 

RE
TA

INI
NG

 W
AL

L

42
" G

AL
V. 

W/
 H

IG
H-

PE
RF

OR
MA

NC
E 

CO
AT

IN
G 

ST
EE

L 
GU

AR
DR

AIL

GA
LV

. W
/ H

IG
H-

PE
RF

OR
MA

NC
E 

CO
AT

IN
G 

ST
EE

L 
CO

LU
MN

S

AS
PH

AL
T S

HI
NG

LE
 

RO
OF

IN
G 

SY
ST

EM

GA
LV

. W
/ H

IG
H-

PE
RF

OR
MA

NC
E C

OA
TIN

G 
ST

EE
L C

OL
UM

NS

42
" G

AL
V. 

W/
 H

IG
H-

PE
RF

OR
MA

NC
E C

OA
TIN

G 
ST

EE
L G

UA
RD

RA
IL

PR
EC

AS
T C

OP
IN

G 
CA

P

BR
IC

K R
OW

LO
CK

BR
IC

K V
EN

EE
R 

ON
 

RE
IN

FO
RC

ED
 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 W
AL

L

BR
IC

K V
EN

EE
R 

ON
 M

ET
AL

 
ST

UD
 FR

AM
IN

G

PR
EF

INI
SH

ED
 AL

UM
IN

UM
 

GU
TT

ER
S &

 D
OW

NS
PO

UT
S

PR
EF

IN
ISH

ED
 AL

UM
IN

UM
 

GU
TT

ER
S &

 D
OW

NS
PO

UT
S

PT
D F

IBE
R 

CE
ME

NT
 LA

P S
ID

ING
 O

N 
ME

TA
L S

TU
D 

FR
AM

IN
G

AL
UM

IN
UM

 ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 

WI
ND

OW
S

PT
D 

FIB
ER

 C
EM

EN
T P

AN
EL

IN
G

BR
IC

K R
OW

LO
CK

PT
D F

IBE
R 

CE
ME

NT
 TR

IM

PR
EF

INI
SH

ED
 

AL
UM

IN
UM

 C
OP

IN
G 

CO
VE

R

PR
EF

IN
ISH

ED
 AL

UM
INU

M 
CA

NO
PY

PR
EF

INI
SH

ED
 AL

UM
IN

UM
 

CO
PIN

G 
CO

VE
R

AS
PH

AL
T S

HIN
GL

E R
OO

FIN
G 

SY
ST

EM

PR
EF

INI
SH

ED
 AL

UM
IN

UM
 

GU
TT

ER
S &

 D
OW

NS
PO

UT
S

AL
UM

IN
UM

 ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 

WI
ND

OW

PT
D F

IBE
R 

CE
ME

NT
 LA

P S
IDI

NG
 O

N 
ME

TA
L S

TU
D 

FR
AM

IN
G

PT
D F

IBE
R 

CE
ME

NT
 TR

IM

BR
IC

K R
OW

LO
CK

PT
D F

IBE
R 

CE
ME

NT
 

PA
NE

LIN
G

PR
EF

INI
SH

ED
 AL

UM
IN

UM
 

CA
NO

PY

PR
EF

INI
SH

ED
 

AL
UM

IN
UM

 LO
UV

ER

BR
IC

K R
OW

LO
CK

PR
EF

INI
SH

ED
 AL

UM
IN

UM
 C

OP
ING

 O
N 

ST
UC

CO
 C

OR
NI

CE

1/2
" R

EV
EA

L, 
TY

P.

PR
EC

AS
T C

OP
IN

G 
CA

P

ST
UC

CO
 O

N C
ON

CR
ET

E 
RE

TA
INI

NG
 W

AL
L

BR
IC

K R
OW

LO
CK

ST
UC

CO
 W

AL
L S

YS
TE

M 
ON

 
ME

TA
L S

TU
D 

FR
AM

IN
G

BR
IC

K V
EN

EE
R 

ON
 M

ET
AL

 
ST

UD
 FR

AM
IN

G

FA
BR

IC
 AW

NI
NG

 O
N M

ET
AL

 
FR

AM
IN

G

BR
IC

K R
OW

LO
CK

PR
EC

AS
T C

OP
ING

 C
AP

AL
UM

IN
UM

 ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 

WI
ND

OW

BR
IC

K V
EN

EE
R 

ON
 RE

INF
OR

CE
D 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 R
ET

AIN
IN

G 
WA

LL

BR
IC

K V
EN

EE
R 

ON
 RE

IN
FO

RC
ED

 
CO

NC
RE

TE
 R

ET
AIN

IN
G 

WA
LL

22
04

 F
IR

ST
 A

VE
N

U
E 

SO
U

TH
, S

U
IT

E 
20

0
BI

RM
IN

G
H

A
M

, A
LA

BA
M

A
 3

52
33

NOT FOR C
ONSTRUCTIO

N

W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

  
BL

A
C

K
ST

O
C

K
 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
S

A
3.

1

EX
T

ER
IO

R
EL

EV
A

T
IO

N
S

DOLLY RIDGE RETAIL DEVELOPMENT
100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

4321 Dolly Ridge Rd, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
19-024

19
-0

24

06
-1

8-
20

21HARBERT REALTY SERVICES

SC
AL

E:
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"
RE

F:
  1

 /A
2.

1
1

N
O

RT
H

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

SC
AL

E:
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"
RE

F:
  1

 /A
2.

1
2

SO
U

TH
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
SC

AL
E:

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

RE
F:

  1
 /A

2.
1

3
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

SC
AL

E:
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"
RE

F:
  1

 /A
2.

1
4

N
O

RT
H

W
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

SC
AL

E:
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"
RE

F:
  1

 /A
2.

1
5

N
O

RT
H

EA
ST

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

SC
AL

E:
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"
RE

F:
  1

 /A
2.

1
6

EA
ST

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N





__
__

_
__

__
_

__
__

_
__

__
_

__
__

_

__
__

_

__
__

_

__
__

_

__
__

_
__

__
_

__
__

_

__
__

_
__

__
_

__
__

_

22
04

 F
IR

ST
 A

VE
N

U
E 

SO
U

TH
, S

U
IT

E 
20

0
BI

RM
IN

G
H

A
M

, A
LA

BA
M

A
 3

52
33

NOT FOR C
ONSTRUCTIO

N

W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

  
BL

A
C

K
ST

O
C

K
 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
S

A
2.

1

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
PL

A
N

DOLLY RIDGE RETAIL DEVELOPMENT
100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

4321 Dolly Ridge Rd, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
19-024

19
-0

24

06
-1

8-
20

21HARBERT REALTY SERVICES

SC
AL

E:
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"
RE

F:
  7

 /A
0.

3
1

FI
RS

T 
FL

O
O

R 
PL

AN
N



__
__

_
__

__
_

__
__

_
__

__
_

__
__

_

__
__

_

__
__

_

__
__

_

__
__

_

__
__

_

__
__

_

__
__

_
__

__
_

RO
OF

 LA
DD

ER
OU

TL
INE

 O
F 

HA
TC

H 
AB

OV
E

__
__

_

__
__

_

22
04

 F
IR

ST
 A

VE
N

U
E 

SO
U

TH
, S

U
IT

E 
20

0
BI

RM
IN

G
H

A
M

, A
LA

BA
M

A
 3

52
33

NOT FOR C
ONSTRUCTIO

N

W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

  
BL

A
C

K
ST

O
C

K
 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
S

A
2.

3

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
PL

A
N

DOLLY RIDGE RETAIL DEVELOPMENT
100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

4321 Dolly Ridge Rd, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
19-024

19
-0

24

06
-1

8-
20

21HARBERT REALTY SERVICES

SC
AL

E:
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"
RE

F:
  6

 /A
0.

4
1

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R 
PL

A
N

N



D R A W I N G   T I T L E :

P R O J E C T   N U M B E R :

S H E E T     N U M B E R :

2204 FIRST AVENUE SOUTH, SUITE 200
BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35233

I S S U E   D A T E :

ARCHITECT OF RECORD :

KEY PLAN :

REVISIONS :

WILLIAMS   
BLACKSTOCK 
ARCHITECTS

L-1

LANDSCAPE 
COMPLIANCE PLAN

D
O

LL
Y

 R
ID

G
E 

R
ET

A
IL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
10

0%
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
T

S

43
21

 D
ol

ly
 R

id
ge

 R
d,

 V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s,

 A
L 

35
21

6
19

-0
24

19-024

07-02-2021

H
A

R
BE

R
T

 R
EA

LT
Y

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

 NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

675

679

680

680
681

682

683

685

686
687

687

688

689

689

690

690

690

690

691

69
1

692

69
2

693
694 695695

695

696
697

697

698

698

69
9

685

688

689

686

674

673

676

677

697

69
6

69
5

69
4

69
369

2

R R

R

L

O
N

LY

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP & Underground
power service drop

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OHE

O
HE

O
HE

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

 D 

 D 

 D 
 D 

 D 
 D 

 D 
 D 

 D 
 D 

 D 

 D
 

UP
UP

U
P

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

XXXXXXX

X

LANDSCAPE COMPLIANCE PLAN
Scale: 1" = 20'-0"1

0 20 40 60 FT

PERIMETER TREES

PERIMETER SHRUBS

INTERIOR PARKING AREA 
TREES

BUFFER TREES

BUFFER SHRUBS

EXISTING WOODEN PRIVACY FENCE

FRONTAGE SHRUBS

FRONTAGE TREES

DUMPSTER 

INTERIOR PLANTING AREAS

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED 2 STORY RETAIL BUILDING

EVERGREEN SHRUBS TO 
SCREEN DUMPSTER

PROPOSED TRANSFORMER LOCATION

SUBJECT PROPERTY ZONING B-1
ADJACENT PROPERTY ZONING B-1, R-6

TOTAL SITE AREA 48,341.883 sq ft

REQ'D MIN GREEN SPACE
BUFFER PROVIDED

PROPERTY BUFFER CLASS B
BUFFER LF 143 ft
REQ'D WIDTH (WALL) 15 ft
REQ'D TREES 10 in a single row 10
REQ'D SHRUBS 30 in a single row 30

FRONTAGE LANDSCAPING PROVIDED
FRONTAGE LF 86 ft
MIN DEPTH OF PLANTING STRIP 8 ft
REQ'D TREES 2 UNDERSTORY OR 2 CANOPY 2 UNDERSTORY
REQ'D SHRUBS 29 3-GALLON OR 18 5-GALLON 42

PERIMETER LANDSCAPING PROVIDED
PERIMETER LF 623 FT 
MIN DEPTH OF PLANTING STRIP 5 FT 15 FT
REQ'D TREES 13 CANOPY OR 16 UNDERSTORY 13
REQ'D SHRUBS 208 3-GALLON OR 125 5-GALLON 191 5-GALLON

INTERIOR LANDSCAPING PROVIDED
REQ'D INTERIOR LANDSCAPING 1080 sq ft 1793 sq ft

BUILDING LANDSCAPING PROVIDED 
BUILDING ELEVATION LF1 152 FT
MIN DEPTH OF PLANTING STRIP 6 FT N/A
REQ'D TREES 3 CANOPY OR 4 UNDERSTORY N/A
REQ'D SHRUBS 30 SHRUBS OR 30 HEDGE PLANTS N/A

BUILDING ELEVATION LF2 134 FT
MIN DEPTH OF PLANTING STRIP 6 FT N/A
REQ'D TREES 3 CANOPY OR 4 UNDERSTORY N/A
REQ'D SHRUBS 27 SHRUBS OR 27 HEDGE PLANTS N/A

VESTAVIA HILLS LANDSCAPE REQIREMENTS

REQUIRED

REQUIRED

REQUIRED

REQUIRED

REQUIRED

CONCEPTUAL
P E N D I N G   •   C I T Y    •   A P P R O V A L










	HARB-2101_Dolly Ridge Retail_210625r2.pdf
	Sht-1-Landscape Compliance Plan
	Viewport-14



